
立法會 
Legislative Council 

 
LC Paper No. CB(2)1840/18-19 

 (These minutes have been  
seen by the Administration) 

Ref : CB2/PL/HS 
 
 

Panel on Health Services 
 

Minutes of special meeting 
held on Monday, 10 December 2018, at 2:30 pm 

in Conference Room 1 of the Legislative Council Complex 
 
 
Members 

present 
: Dr Hon Pierre CHAN (Chairman) 

Prof Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, SBS, JP (Deputy Chairman) 
Hon Tommy CHEUNG Yu-yan, GBS, JP 
Hon WONG Ting-kwong, GBS, JP 
Hon CHAN Kin-por, GBS, JP 
Hon YIU Si-wing, BBS 
Hon Charles Peter MOK, JP 
Hon CHAN Chi-chuen 
Hon CHAN Han-pan, BBS, JP 
Hon Alice MAK Mei-kuen, BBS, JP 
Dr Hon KWOK Ka-ki 
Dr Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung 
Dr Hon Helena WONG Pik-wan 
Hon POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH 
Dr Hon CHIANG Lai-wan, SBS, JP 
Hon CHU Hoi-dick 
Hon SHIU Ka-fai 
Hon SHIU Ka-chun 
Hon KWONG Chun-yu 
Hon CHAN Hoi-yan 
 
 

Members 
absent 

: Hon Mrs Regina IP LAU Suk-yee, GBS, JP 
Dr Hon Elizabeth QUAT, BBS, JP 
 
 

Public Officers 
attending 

 

: Dr CHUI Tak-yi, JP  
Under Secretary for Food and Health 
 

 



- 2 - 
 

Mr FONG Ngai 
Deputy Secretary for Food and Health (Health) 3 
Food and Health Bureau 
 
Mr Chris FUNG Pan-chung 
Principal Assistant Secretary for Food and Health (Health) 3 
Food and Health Bureau 
 
Dr Kellie SO Pui-sheung 
Principal Medical & Health Officer (2) 
Department of Health 
 
 

Attendance 
by invitation 

: Session One 
 
Hong Kong Association of Doctors in Clinical Psychology 
Limited 
 
Dr SIU Chu-shek 
Vice-Chairman 
 
Dr William TONG Man-chung 
 
Ms LAU Mei-kuen 
 
Dr CHEUNG Chun-tao 
 
Dr CHEUNG Shuk-ling 
 
臨床心理學家  - 認可醫療專業註冊先導計劃關注組 

 

Mr Sunny Hung 
召集人 
 
Dr Timothy LAM 
 
Miss CHING Sze-chai 
 
Dr Monica FUNG 
 
Dr LUI Ka-kei 
 
Dr Bernadette WONG 
 
Dr Nelson KONG Wai-yin 



- 3 - 
 

 
Dr WONG Chi-pang 
 
Ms LAI Jing-lam 
 
精神健康病人權益關注組 
 
Mr Ken LAW Koon-chung  
Chairperson 
 
Dr Fiona YIP Wai-lin 
 
香港精神健康發展關注組 
 

Ms CHIN Lin-chun 
Representative 
 
Dr Adrian Mark 
 
International Union of Clinical Psychologists in Hong Kong 
 
Mrs Landolt CHEUNG Man-yan 
Spokesperson 
 
Dr Hannah Surgarman 
 
Dr Jim LAW Cheuk-ming 
 
Metta Consulting Company 
 
Miss LEUNG Wai-yan 
Director 
 
Dr TIEN Liang 
 
Dr Jamie CHIU 
 
ClinPsych Services 
 
Dr Andrew Stock 
Director & Clinical Psychologist 
 
Dr Sharmeen Shroff 
 
Dr POON MAK Sui-man 



- 4 - 
 

 
International Psychologists Concern Group 
 
Dr Natalie LOONG Kam-shan 
Representative 
 
Dr Deirdre O'Hare 
 
Division of Clinical Psychology, The Hong Kong 
Psychological Society Ltd. 
 
Dr Charles PAU Wai-ho 
Vice Chair 
 
Ms Jamie CHENG Po-kwan 
 
Session Two 
 
Hong Kong Clinical Psychologists Association 
 
Dr CHEUNG Yee-lai 
Chairperson 
 
Dr Bertie WAI Ching-ching 
 
Dr Kaili CHEN 
 
Dr James KUNG 
 
Accredited Register Scheme (Clinical Psychologist) Concern 
Group 
 
Dr Tracy WONG Choi-kei  
Member 
 
Miss Maggie FUNG 
 
Hong Kong Association of Educational Psychologists 
Limited 
 
Dr Kathy WONG 
Chairperson 
 
Dr MAK Wai-ming 
 
Dr Sandra TSANG Kit-man 



- 5 - 
 

 
Dr LEE Chi-chiu 
 
Dr Valda CHO 
 
Ms WONG Mei-fun 
 
Dr HUNG Suk-mei 
 
Mr WONG Cheuk-yin 
 
Dr SHUM Hau-yan 
 
Mr KWONG Ka-long 
 
Miss Mary Judith Puentespina 
 
Dr Estella WOO Kai-fan 
 
Hong Kong Academy of Accredited Dietitians Limited 
 
Ms Sandra SHING Yuk-yin 
Vice Chairman 
 
Miss Annie SHEH Ching-shan 
 
Miss Jeanie NGAN 
 
Mr KWAN Tsang-kwong 
 
Miss WONG Yuk-ling 
 
Miss LI Mei-yee 
 
Ms Stephanie YIP Shum-yee 
 
Hong Kong Dietitians Association 
 
Miss Sylvia LAM See-way 
Chairman 
 
Miss CHAN Kwok-ying 
 
Dr Diane Zelman 
 
 



- 6 - 
 

Session Three 
 
Ms LEUNG Chung-ming 
 
Hong Kong Society of Clinical Chemistry 
 
Dr Jeffery KWOK Sung-shing 
Vice President 
 
Hong Kong Institute of Audiologists Limited 
 
Dr Iris NG Hoi-yee 
Interim Council Member 
 
Dr Gloria WONG Oi-chi 
 
Ms Ingrid MAK 
 
Mr Michael Felix LAU Hoi-man 
 
Ms YEUNG Kin-yan 
 
Mr MA Hon-ki 
 
Miss Joann TEO 
 
Miss Yawen CHAN 
 
Miss NG Ching-yiu 
 
Miss Daisy CHOW Hoi-sze 
 
Dr LO Suk-yee 
 
Dr Felicia LEE Kwun-shuen 
 
Ms WONG Man-wing 
 
Mr Albert TSE Kau-bong 
 
Mr HO Pak-lun 
 
Dr Tim FUNG 
 
 
 



- 7 - 
 

Psychologists Concern 
 
Miss WONG Ho-wai 
Clinical Psychologist 
 
放射良心 
 
Mr NG Chi-kit 
召集人 
 
Ms Flora LEUNG Lai-tuen 
 
Dr Lina WU Yuen-fan 
 
Asian Society for Traumatic Stress Studies 
 
Dr Kitty WU 
President 
 
Miss Desiree YAO 
 
Patients' Alliance on Health Reform 
 
Mr Kelvin LEE 
Representative 
 
Dr Brenda LAM Sui-bik 
 
Society for Community Organization 
 
Mr Tim PANG 
Community Organizer 
 
Miss CHEUNG Ka-yi 
 
Hong Kong Orthoptists Association 
 
Miss TSANG Chi-shan 
Treasurer 
 
Mr Victor CHING Wing-tak 
 
 

Clerk in 
attendance 

: Ms Maisie LAM 
Chief Council Secretary (2) 5 
 



- 8 - 
 

 
Staff in 

attendance 
: Miss Kay CHU 

Senior Council Secretary (2) 5 
 
Ms Priscilla LAU 
Council Secretary (2) 5 
 
Miss Maggie CHIU 
Legislative Assistant (2) 5 

 
 
Action 

I. Pilot Accredited Registers Scheme for Healthcare Professions 
[LC Paper Nos. CB(2)369/18-19(01) and (02)] 

 
Presentation of views by deputations 
 
1. Members noted the following papers on the subject under discussion: 
 

(a) the paper provided by the Administration (LC Paper No. 
CB(2)369/18-19(01)); and 

 
(b) the updated background brief entitled "Accredited Registers 

Scheme for Healthcare Professions" prepared by the Legislative 
Council ("LegCo") Secretariat (LC Paper No. CB(2)369/18-
19(02)). 

 
2. The Chairman reminded the organizations and individuals attending 
the meeting that they were not covered by the protection and immunity 
provided under the Legislative Council (Powers and Privileges) Ordinance 
(Cap. 382) when addressing the Panel.  At the invitation of the Chairman, a 
total of 89 organizations and individuals presented their views on the Pilot 
Accredited Registers Scheme for Healthcare Professions ("the AR Scheme").  
A summary of their views is in the Appendix.  Members also noted the 
131 written submissions from organizations and individuals not attending 
the meeting. 
 
Discussion 
 
The Administration's response to the views expressed by deputations 
 
3. Under Secretary for Food and Health ("USFH") briefed members on 
the background of the AR Scheme and the latest development in this regard, 
details of which were set out in the Administration's paper.  In response to 
the views and concerns expressed by many deputations regarding the 
accreditation of one professional body for administering the register of the 



- 9 - 
 

Action 
clinical psychologist profession, Deputy Secretary for Food and Health 
(Health) 3 ("DS(H)3") stressed that the Administration and the appointed 
Accreditation Agent (i.e. The Jockey Club School of Public Health and 
Primary Care of The Chinese University of Hong Kong) had maintained 
close communication with the relevant professional bodies and 
stakeholders in the past two years.  Around 20 meetings had already been 
held to exchange views.  The Administration would take into account the 
stakeholders' concerns and the outcomes of the review to be conducted by 
the Accreditation Agent when considering how to take the matter forward. 
 
Implementation of the AR Scheme 
 
4. Mr SHIU Ka-chun expressed appreciation for the Administration's 
effort in maintaining communication with the stakeholders of the clinical 
psychologist profession on the AR Scheme.  Noting that members of the 
clinical psychologist profession had divergent views on the educational and 
training requirements to be adopted as the standards for accreditation, 
Dr Helena WONG asked whether the Accreditation Agent would facilitate 
the communication between the two professional bodies concerned and 
other stakeholders in order to draw up an inclusive proposal. 
 
5. USFH advised that the Accreditation Agent was requested to 
maintain close communication with the 15 non-statutorily regulated 
healthcare professions, including the clinical psychologist profession, in 
taking forward the AR Scheme.  In response to Dr Fernando CHEUNG's 
question about a deputation's concern that the Hong Kong Orthoptists 
Association was not timely informed of the launching of the AR Scheme, 
DS(H)3 said that to his understanding, all the 15 healthcare professions 
concerned had been invited to attend the dedicated focus group meetings 
and consultation forums held in 2014 and 2015. 
 
6. Dr Helena WONG, Mr SHIU Ka-chun and Mr CHAN Chi-chuen 
were concerned that some deputations had cast doubt on the independence 
of the Accreditation Agent in assessing the accreditation applications in 
respect of the clinical psychologist profession.  Dr Fernando CHEUNG 
held the view that the Administration should have earlier appointed an 
independent overseas professional organization to address the disputes over 
the educational and training requirements put forth in the accreditation 
proposals submitted by the two clinical psychologist professional bodies.  
Dr KWOK Ka-ki urged the Administration to take measures to ensure that 
the accredited proposal would be fair and inclusive enough to allow the 
registration of qualified clinical psychologists, including those who were 
trained overseas and/or licensed or registered with overseas statutory 
regulatory bodies. 



- 10 - 
 

Action 
 
7. DS(H)3 stressed that the Administration attached high importance to 
the principles of "one profession, one professional body, one register" and 
"inclusiveness" in implementing the AR Scheme.  If a healthcare 
profession having more than one professional bodies could not reach 
consensus on various issues on the AR Scheme, consideration should be 
given to setting up a new professional body for applying to become the 
accredited professional body.  For the case of the clinical psychologist 
profession, the Accreditation Agent had commenced the accreditation 
process upon receiving the revised proposal from the professional body 
concerned in November 2018.  It would tender its recommendations to the 
Department of Health ("DH") for consideration as and when appropriate. 
 
8. Dr Fernando CHEUNG was worried that continuous disputes 
amongst members of the clinical psychologist profession over the AR 
Scheme might cause adverse impact on the manpower supply and service 
provision of the profession.  Mr SHIU Ka-chun was concerned that there 
were controversies over some of the educational and training requirements 
proposed in the proposal being assessed by the Accreditation Agent.  
Mr POON Siu-ping expressed concern about the patient privacy concern 
arising from the said proposal.  The Chairman urged the Administration to 
respond squarely to the concerns raised by some members of the profession 
instead of leaving them to the Accreditation Agent to address. 
 
9. USFH and DS(H)3 assured members that the Accreditation Agent 
would examine, among others, the proposed education and training 
requirements, and whether the proposal was in compliance with the 
Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance (Cap. 486) and other legislation when 
assessing the accreditation applications.  The Administration would take 
into account the recommendations made by the Accreditation Agent when 
considering the way forward. 
 
10. Mr POON Siu-ping sought information on the timetable for the 
accreditation process of the AR Scheme.  Dr Fernando CHEUNG asked 
about the Administration's timetable for the accreditation of the clinical 
psychologist profession in the absence of consensus amongst the members 
of the profession on the education and training requirements.  Mr SHIU 
Ka-chun and Dr KWOK Ka-ki questioned about the Administration's 
stance on how to take forward the accreditation for the clinical psychologist 
profession.  Raising a similar question, Mr CHAN Chi-chuen considered 
that since the AR Scheme was of voluntary nature, LegCo could only play 
a minor role in the matter. 
 



- 11 - 
 

Action 
11. DS(H)3 updated members that DH had announced the accreditation 
results for the speech therapist and audiologist professions in April and 
November 2018 respectively.  The accredited professional bodies would go 
through a review by the Accreditation Agent at the end of the first year of 
accreditation on their implementation actions for recommendations to 
continue the full accreditation status for three years.  The accreditation 
results for the dietitian and educational psychologist professions were 
expected to be announced by phases in 2019.  As regards the accreditation 
of clinical psychologist profession, it was expected that the Accreditation 
Agent would tender its recommendations to DH for consideration in 2019.  
 
Statutory regulation over the 15 healthcare professions 
 
12. Mr CHAN Chi-chuen was concerned that those healthcare personnel 
not on the registers of the accredited professional bodies could continue to 
practise.  Dr Helena WONG cast doubt on the effectiveness of the 
voluntary AR Scheme in regulating the 15 healthcare professions 
concerned.  She asked whether the Administration had any plan to 
introduce statutory regulation over these professions in the long run.  
Dr Fernando CHEUNG considered that the putting in place of a statutory 
regulatory regime could better safeguard public health. 
 
13. USFH advised that given the considerable time needed for the 
introduction of a statutory regulatory regime and the findings of a relevant 
survey, the Administration decided to introduce the voluntary AR Scheme 
as a first step.  To ensure the governance of the professional bodies and the 
professional competency of their registrants, the accredited professional 
bodies concerned had to meet a set of accreditation standards covering 
operational effectiveness, risk management and quality improvement, 
standards for registrants, educational and training requirements, and 
management of the register. 
 
Manpower supply  
 
14. Expressing concern over the current manpower shortage of clinical 
psychologist and educational psychologist, Dr KWOK Ka-ki asked whether 
the Administration had any plan to increase the number of the University 
Grants Committee ("UGC")-funded first-year-first-degree intake places per 
annum for the two professions.  DS(H)3 advised that as announced in the 
Chief Executive's 2018 Policy Address, the Administration planned to 
increase, among others, the publicly-funded taught postgraduate places in 
clinical psychology in the 2019-2020 to 2021-2022 UGC triennium. 
 
 



- 12 - 
 

Action 
II. Any other business 
 
15. The Chairman reminded members that the Panel would hold a 
special meeting on 11 December 2018 from 9:00 am to 11:30 am to receive 
views from members of the public on "Review findings of means test 
mechanism for Samaritan Fund and Community Care Fund Medical 
Assistance Programmes".  
 
16. There being no other business, the meeting ended at 8:26 pm. 
 
 
 
Council Business Division 2 
Legislative Council Secretariat 
29 July 2019 



Appendix 
Panel on Health Services 

 
Special meeting on Monday, 10 December 2018, at 2:30 pm 
in Conference Room 1 of the Legislative Council Complex 

 
Summary of views and concerns expressed by organizations/individuals on 

Pilot Accredited Registers Scheme for Healthcare Professions 
 

No. Name of 
deputation/individual Submission / Major views and concerns 

Session One 
1. Hong Kong Association of 

Doctors in Clinical 
Psychology Limited 

 

 LC Paper Nos. CB(2)348/18-19(01), CB(2)424/18-19(01) to 
(02), CB(2)512/18-19(01) to (02) and CB(2)543/18-19(01) 

2. Dr William TONG Man-chung 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(03) 
 

3. Ms LAU Mei-kuen 
 

 The accreditation for the clinical psychologist profession under 
the Pilot Accredited Registers Scheme for Healthcare 
Professions ("the AR Scheme") should only be taken forward 
when consensus had been reached amongst members of the 
clinical psychologist profession. 
 

4. Dr CHEUNG Chun-tao 
 

 The accreditation for the clinical psychologist profession 
should avoid bewildering service users, in particular those who 
were being taken care of by some clinical psychologists that 
were ineligible for direct entry into the register of the 
profession due to their educational and training backgrounds. 
 

5. Dr CHEUNG Shuk-ling 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(04) 

6. 臨床心理學家 - 認可醫療

專業註冊先導計劃關注

組  
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(05) 

7. Dr Timothy LAM 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(06) 

8. Miss CHING Sze-chai  The eligibility of graduates from doctoral degree programme in 
clinical psychology offered by the California School of 
Professional Psychology at Alliant International University in 
partnership with the School of Continuing the Professional 
Education at City University of Hong Kong for registration 
under the future register of the profession should be examined 
in an impartial manner. 

 
9. Dr Monica FUNG 

 
 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(07) 

10. Dr LUI Ka-kei 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(08) 

11. Dr Bernadette WONG 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(09) 

12. Dr Nelson KONG Wai-yin 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(10) 



- 2 - 
 

No. Name of 
deputation/individual Submission / Major views and concerns 

13. Dr WONG Chi-pang 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(11) 

14. Ms LAI Jing-lam 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(12) 

15. 精神健康病人權益關注組  
 

 The implementation of the AR Scheme could not enhance the 
provision of clinical psychology service if it did not facilitate 
the registration of clinical psychologists who were trained 
overseas and/or had licensed/registered with overseas statutory 
regulatory bodies. 
 

16. Dr Fiona YIP Wai-lin 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(13) 

17. 香港精神健康發展關注組  
 

 Expressed objection to the accreditation proposal made by 
Division of Clinical Psychology, Hong Kong Psychological 
Society Ltd ("the DCP's proposal") under the AR Scheme as 
the proposed registration requirements were not fair to those 
clinical psychologists who were trained overseas and/or had 
licensed/registered with overseas statutory regulatory bodies.  
 

18. Dr Adrian Mark 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(14) 

19. International Union of Clinical 
Psychologists in Hong Kong 

 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(15) 

20. Dr Hannah Sugarman 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(16) 

21. Dr Jim LAW Cheuk-ming 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(17) 

22. Metta Consulting Company 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(18) 

23. Dr TIEN Liang 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(19) 

24. Dr Jamie CHIU 
 

 Assistance should be provided for those practising clinical 
psychologists who were trained overseas and/or had 
licensed/registered with overseas statutory regulatory bodies to 
apply for registration under the AR Scheme so that they could 
continue to serve the community. 
 

25. ClinPsych Services 
 

 LC Paper Nos. CB(2)348/18-19(02) and (20) 
 

26. Dr Sharmeen Shroff 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(21) 

27. Dr POON MAK Sui-man 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(03) 
 

28. International Psychologists 
Concern Group 

 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(23) 

29. Dr Deirdre O'Hare 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(04) 

30. Division of Clinical 
Psychology, The Hong Kong 
Psychological Society Ltd. 

 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(03) 

31. Ms Jamie CHENG Po-kwan 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(123) 



- 3 - 
 

No. Name of 
deputation/individual Submission / Major views and concerns 

Session Two 
32. Hong Kong Clinical 

Psychologists Association 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(05) 
 

33. Dr Bertie Wai Ching-ching 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)512/18-19(03) 

34. Dr Kaili CHEN 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(24) 

35. Dr James KUNG 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(25) 

36. Accredited Register Scheme 
(Clinical Psychologist) 
Concern Group 

 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(124) 

37. Miss Maggie FUNG 
 

 The accreditation for the clinical psychologist profession 
should only be taken forward when consensus had been 
reached within the clinical psychologist profession. 
 

38. Hong Kong Association of 
Educational Psychologists 
Limited 

 

 Expressed support for the implementation of the AR Scheme 
under the principle of "one profession, one professional body, 
one register".  The Administration should provide more 
assistance for the professional bodies concerned to attain the 
standards under the AR Scheme, and step up promotion to raise 
the public awareness of the Scheme. 
 

39. Dr MAK Wai-ming 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(07) 

40. Dr Sandra TSANG Kit-man 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(08) 

41. Dr LEE Chi-chiu 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(09) 

42. Dr Valda CHO 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(01) 
 

43. Ms WONG Mei-fun 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(01) 
 

44. Dr HUNG Suk-mei 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(01) 
 

45. Mr WONG Cheuk-yin 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(01) 
 

46. Dr SHUM Hau-yan 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(118) 

47. Mr KWONG Ka-long 
 

 The accreditation for the clinical psychologist profession 
should only be taken forward when consensus had been 
reached within the clinical psychologist profession. 
 

48. Miss Mary Judith Puentespina 
 

 As an accredited professional body under the AR Scheme, the 
Hong Kong Institute of Speech Therapists should provide clear 
guidelines on the registration of speech therapists, and address 
the needs and concerns of the English-speaking community in 
need of speech therapy. 
 

49. Dr Estella WOO Kai-fan 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(11) 



- 4 - 
 

No. Name of 
deputation/individual Submission / Major views and concerns 

50. Hong Kong Academy of 
Accredited Dietitians Limited 

 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(12) 

51. Miss Annie SHEH Ching-shan 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(13) 

52. Miss Jeanie NGAN 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(01) 
 

53. Mr KWAN Tsang-kwong 
 

 Expressed support for an early implementation of accreditation 
for clinical psychologist profession and the DCP proposal with 
a view to promoting good service standards for the profession 
and protecting interests of service users. 
 

54. Miss WONG Yuk-ling 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(26) 

55. Miss LI Mei-yee 
 

 Expressed concern over the inadequacies in the provision of 
child assessment services and the importance of service 
standards of the relevant professions. 
 

56. Ms Stephanie YIP Shum-yee 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(14) 

57. Hong Kong Dietitians 
Association 

 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)412/18-19(01) 

58. Miss CHAN Kwok-ying 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(15) 

59. Dr Diane Zelman 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(28) 

Session Three 
60. Ms LEUNG Chung-ming 

 
 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(01) 

 
61. Hong Kong Society of Clinical 

Chemistry 
 

 Given the wide service scope of scientific officers (medical), 
the profession required more time to discuss and reach a 
consensus on issues relating to the AR Scheme. 
 

62. Hong Kong Institute of 
Audiologists Limited 

 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(17) 

63. Dr Gloria WONG Oi-chi 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(30) 

64. Ms Ingrid MAK 
 

 Expressed support for the implementation of the accreditation 
for clinical psychologist profession and the DCP proposal with 
a view to promoting good service standards for the profession 
and protecting interests of service users. 
 

65. Mr Michael Felix LAU Hoi-
man 

 

 On-site supervision was one of the important elements in the 
professional training for clinical psychologists. 
 

66. Ms YEUNG Kin-yan 
 

 Expressed support for the implementation of the accreditation 
for clinical psychologist profession and the DCP proposal with 
a view to ensuring the professional competency of clinical 
psychologists and protecting interests of service users. 
 

67. Mr MA Hon-ki 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(18) 



- 5 - 
 

No. Name of 
deputation/individual Submission / Major views and concerns 

68. Miss Joann TEO 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(19) 

69. Miss Yawen CHAN 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(20) 

70. Miss NG Ching-yiu 
 

 Expressed support for the DCP proposal with on-site 
supervision being an education and training requirement. 
 

71. Miss Daisy CHOW Hoi-sze 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(21) 

72. Dr LO Suk-yee 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(23) 

73. Dr Felicia LEE Kwun-shuen 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(31) 

74. Ms WONG Man-wing 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(24) 

75. Mr Albert TSE Kau-bong 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(25) 

76. Mr HO Pak-lun 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(27) 

77. Dr Tim FUNG 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)424/18-19(32) 

78. Psychologists Concern 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(109) 
 

79. 放射良心 

 
 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(28) 

80. Ms Flora LEUNG Lai-tuen 
 

 Expressed support for an early implementation of the 
accreditation for clinical psychologist profession and the DCP 
proposal with a view to ensuring the professional competency 
of clinical psychologists and protecting interests of service 
users. 
 

81. Dr Lina WU Yuen-fan 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(01) 
 

82. Asian Society for Traumatic 
Stress Studies 

 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(29) 

83. Miss Desiree YAO 
 

 Urged for the implementation of the accreditation for clinical 
psychologist profession without further delay. 
 

84. Patients' Alliance on Health 
Reform 

 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(125) 

85. Dr Brenda LAM Sui-bik 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)412/18-19(02) 

86. Society for Community 
Organization 

 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(126) 

87. Miss CHEUNG Ka-yi 
 

 LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(122) 

88. Hong Kong Orthoptists 
Association 

 

 Hong Kong Orthopists Association should be timely informed 
of and consulted on the implementation of the AR Scheme for 
the orthoptist profession. 
 



- 6 - 
 

No. Name of 
deputation/individual Submission / Major views and concerns 

89. Mr Victor CHING Wing-tak 
 

 Urged for an early implementation of the AR Scheme and a 
statutory regulatory regime for the healthcare professions 
concerned. 
 

 
 
 
Council Business Division 2 
Legislative Council Secretariat 
29 July 2019 


